Date: February 2009-DRAFT

TO: UNM Faculty and Administrators
FROM: Kathleen F. Sena, Registrar
SUBJECT: 2009-2011 Academic Calendars

Attached is the 2009-2011 Academic Calendar. This calendar is official and may be published or
used for any purposes for the time period covered, i.e., Summer 2009 through Spring 2011.

Listed below is the 10-year Semester Dates Calendar. Although not official it may be useful for
long term planning.

TEN YEAR SEMESTER DATES CALENDAR
2009-2019

This calendar is published for the purpose of determining semester starting and ending dates
beyond the current 2009-2011 academic calendar and is subject to change. The official academic
calendar is published on a biennial basis.

SPRING SUMMER FALL

Year Begin End Begin End Begin End

2009 Jan 19 May 16 June 8 Aug 01 Aug 24 Dec 19
2010 Jan 18 May 15 June 7 July 31 Aug 23 Dec 18
2011 Jan 17 May 14 June 6 July 30 Aug 22 Dec 17
2012 Jan 16 May 12 June 4 July 28 Aug 20 Dec 15
2013 Jan 14 May 11 June 3 July 27 Aug 19 Dec 14
2014 Jan 20 May 17 June 9 Aug 02 Aug 25 Dec 20
2015 Jan19 May 16 June 8 Aug 01 Aug 24 Dec 19
2016 Jan 18 May 14 June 6 July 30 Aug 22 Dec 17
2017 Jan 16 May 13 June 5 July 29 Aug 21 Dec 16
2018 Jan15 May 12 June 4 July 28 Aug 20 Dec 15

2019 Jan 14 May 11 June 3 July 27 Aug 19 Dec 14



